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You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Dear Sir or Madam,
I’d like to know the following under the Freedom of Information (FOI) Act.

Number of staff within your organisation who were formally disciplined for
misconduct over the last three years (broken down by calendar year).

I’d also like to know the outcomes of the disciplinary action e.g.
® 14 staff dismissed

® 12 staff issued a written warning
® 16 staff given a final written warning

Thanks
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FOI response

From Hendry, Angela <angela.hendry@Igbce.org.uk>
Date Mon 2025-08-04 12:20

-

FOI Reference: 87780/25

Thank you for your request for information, dated 8 July 2025, under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.

You requested

Number of staff within your organisation who were formally disciplined for misconduct over the
last three years (broken down by calendar year).

I'd also like to know the outcomes of the disciplinary action e.g.

14 staff dismissed
o 12 staff issued a written warning
» 16 staff given a final written warning

Response
No staff have been disciplined in our organisation over the last three years.

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the reference
number above in any correspondence.

If you are unhappy with the response or the way in which your request was dealt with and wish
to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Bipon Bhakri

Director of Corporate Services

Local Government Boundary Commission for England
7t Floor

3 Bunhill Row

London

EC1Y 8YZ

Kind regards

Angela


Kylie ap Garth
Rectangle

Kylie ap Garth
Rectangle


	FOI Request - Misconduct 
	87780 Staff disciplined



